
 

ADDENDUM #1 
BID #2020-18 

Transfer Station Facility Trash Compactors 
 

 

4th October, 2019 – It is intended that this Addendum incorporating the following corrections, revisions, additions, deletions and clarifications become 
part of the Contract Documents, including pricing as submitted. 

 
 
New Information: 
 
1. A pre-bid conference was held at the Town of Fairfield Transfer Station Facility, 530 Richard White Way, Fairfield, at 10:00 am on 
 Tuesday, the 1st of October, 2019 concerning this solicitation. A copy of the sign-in sheet from that walk-through event has been 
 posted to the Town’s website. A direct link to the sign-in sheet document is provided below: 
 

2020-18 Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet 
 

2. Concerning the request for information and bid submission due dates, 
  
 A. The request for information (RFI) due date has been extended from 11:00 am, Thursday, October 3rd to 11:00 am Tuesday,  
  October 8th, 2019. Responses will be in the form of an addendum that will be posted approximately Friday, October  
  11th 2019 to the Town of Fairfield website. 
 
 B. The due date for bid submissions has been extended from 11:00am, Wednesday, October 9th, 2019 to 11:00 am, Thursday,  
  October 24th, 2019. 
  
Response to Questions: 

 
 
  

3. Would you consider extending the deadline for questions? 
 
 Response: Yes, please refer to details under the New Information section of this addendum. 
 
4. Would you consider extending the deadline for submission of bids? 
 
 Response: Yes, please refer to details under the New Information section of this addendum. 
 
5. Due Date of bids- Can you please make this at least 10 business days from time of posting the questions and answers 
 (addendum)? 
 
 Response: Yes, please refer to details under the New Information section of this addendum. 
 
6. Are we able to utilize our installers’ or manufacturers’ previous jobs as our references within the bid spec? 
  
 Response: Yes, you may utilize your installers’ or manufacturers’ previous equivalent work as references for this project. 
 Include this information in your bid response. 
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7. Where is the main control panel located? 
 
 Response: The main control panel is located in the lower section of the Transfer Station Facility.  
 
8. Is this prevailing wage? 
 
 Response: Yes, if the total cost of the project is in excess of $100K, then prevailing wage rates would apply. 
 
9. Please confirm the make and model # of the existing transfer station compactors that will be decommissioned. 
 
 Response: Marathon RJ-575 HD 
 
10. Prices held for 90 days.  Can you change this to 30 Days as steel prices are very volatile right now? 
 
 Response: No. The Town’s internal review process necessitates that bid submissions be held for at least a ninety (90) day period. 
 Therefore, if your company can only hold your bid submission pricing for a shorter duration, (i.e. 30 days), include with your 
 bid submission the details of that pricing offer. The alternate pricing offer submitted should fully outline the proposed pricing 
 escalation  valuation process to be utilized by the Town beyond the original thirty (30) day pricing offer.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum #1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Company: ____________________   Name: _____________________ Signature: _________________ Date: _____________ 
 


